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From: Jarnail Singh[IMCEAEX-
_O=MMS_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADMINISTRATIVE+20GROUP+20+28FYDIBOHF23SPDLT+29
_CN=RECIPIENTS_CN=JARNAIL+2EA+2ESINGH6CEADABD-67E9-4ECA-94F2-
005716658847@C72A47.ingest.local]

Sent: Fri 05/09/2014 3:29:46 PM (UTC)

To: Pheasant, Andrew} GRO ! Jessica
Madroni GRO

Cc: Parsons, Andrew: GRO i, Rodric
Williams GRO i Andy Holt GRO i Lesley J
Sewell GRO I, Julie George! GRO  Chris
Aujard GRO ‘

Subject: FW: CK Draft Instructions to Expert

Attachment: INSTRUCTIONS TO EXPERT (Draft).doc

Andrew and Jessica

Following the round table meeting with the experts last month, Jessica indicated that she wanted all individuals
engaged on the expert report process (whether employed by POL or ICON) to sign individual confidentiality
agreement.

At the present time there is confidentiality agreement in force, but | think it has been signed on behalf ICON.
Accordingly | would be grateful if you could review the position with regards to the confidentiality agreement and
draft such individual agreements as are necessary to fully protect POLs interests.

During the meeting itself a way forward was agreed which would entail experts receiving POL counter training
towards end of September at old street and high level lectures at fujitsu offices in October .1t is therefore essential
that these matters are dealt with as soon as possible.

CK have drafted instructions and protocol for the request and provision of information, discussed during the round
table meeting. However they have not send it to the experts and will not do so until the content has been approved
and they have been given OK to go forward or OK to press send.

Can you indicate whether you are happy with these draft instructions. If you have any comments and proposals let
others on CC list know so they may be considered by everyone.

Given there are numerous people CC into the e mail . | should make it clear that under no circumstances should this
email nor the draft instructions and protocol be send to or shared with fujitsu.

Regards

Jarnail.

Jarnail Singh | Criminal Lawyer

iy 148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you
must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in error,
please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within
this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, LONDON
EC1V 9HQ.
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